From: Como, Joe

Sent: 2/8/2013 10:18:57 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Comprehensive Procurement Framework

Eric, | received it. Thx.

Joe Como

Director, DRA

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-2381 voice

415-703-2057 facsimile

ioe.como@cpuc.ca.gov

www.dra.ca.gov/dra/

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

Follow DRA on Facebook

SB GT&S 0434017



From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Como, Joe

Subject: FW: Comprehensive Procurement Framework

Joe, Please let me know if you get this. Talk to you soon. Erik

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 4:53 PM

To: 'joc@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: Comprehensive Procurement Framework

Joe

2

Attached 1s an overview presentation prepared by PG&E regarding a comprehensive
procurement framework for California. We pulled this document together in an effort to
crystalize our own thinking and help facilitate ongoing discussions between stakeholders on the
issues of capacity markets and forward procurement mechanisms. We hope it provides a useful
framework for thinking about these critical market design issues.

We would be interested in meeting with you and your staff on this topic in the near future.
Please let me know if you would be interested in such a discussion.

Best regards,

Erik

Erik Jacobson

SB GT&S 0434018


mailto:EBJ1@pge.com

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Streef, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebil@pge.com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o Ieam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0434019



